
Gmail 

Re: Zoom Meeting 
1 message 

John Matney <jkm@harborcompany.com> 
To: "Hoch, Ernest" <EHoch@trccompanies.com> 
Cc: Lonzo Lester <lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us> 

Roger 
cya@ 1:30 
Sent from my iPhone 

On Feb 20, 2024, at 8:39AM, Hoch, Ernest <EHoch@trccompanies.com> wrote: 

Thank you 

~ 

Ernest C. Hoch 
Manager of Solid Waste and Environmental Services 

<image001 .png> 1030 Wilmer Avenue, Richmond, Virginia 23227 

T 540-237-18441 C 540-537-04041 EHoch@TRCcompanies.com 

Linkedln I Twitter TRCcompanies.com 

From: Lonzo Lester <lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 8:07 AM 
To: John Matney <jkm@harborcompany.com>; Hoch, Ernest <EHoch@trccompanies.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL) Zoom Meeting 

Lonzo Lester <lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us> 

Tue, Feb 20, 2024 at 9:14 AM 

This is an External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you validate the sender and know the content is safe. 

ALWAYS hover over the link to preview the actual URL/site and confirm its legitimacy. 

Russell County is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting at 1 :30 P.M. 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://zoom.us/j/96998249644 ?pwd = M Ut4emM3Vmd pQXhlV2o2d UtM U0xwUT09 

Meeting ID: 969 9824 9644 

Passcode: 566339 

One tap mobile 

+ 13092053325,,96998249644#,,,, *566339# us 
+ 13126266799,,96998249644#,,,,*566339# US (Chicago) 
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Dial by your location 

• + 1 309 205 3325 us 
• + 1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

• +1 646 931 3860 us 
• + 1 929 205 6099 US (New York) 

• + 1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
• +1305224 1968 us 
• + 1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
• + 1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

• + 1 360 209 5623 us 
• + 1 386 347 5053 us 
• +1 507 473 4847 us 
• +1 564 217 2000 us 
• +1669444 9171 us 
• + 1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 

• +1689278 1000 us 
• +1719359 4580 us 
• + 1 253 205 0468 us 

Meeting ID: 969 9824 9644 

Passcode: 566339 

Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/abR9sot7ve 

Lonzo Lester, MBA, VCO, CPC 

County Administrator 

Russell County Board of Supervisors 

137 Highland Drive, Suite A 

Lebanon, VA 24266 

Office: 276.889.8000 

Cell: 276.880.4396 

lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us 

www.russellcounty.us 
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